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Mr Danny Pearson MP

Chair

Public Accounts and Estimates Committee
Parliament House

MELBOURNE 3000

Dear Mr Pearson

PUBLIC ACCOUNTS AND ESTIMATES COMMITTEE HEARING - CORRECTION TO 2016-17
FINANCIAL OUTCOMES TRANSCRIPT

| refer to the verified transcript of my appearance before the Public Accounts and Estimates
Committee on 14 February 2018.

Upon further review of the transcript the department has identified an error in the following
paragraph on page 5:

‘As far as our BP3 outcomes are concerned, Chair— and | have almost finished— we
delivered 84 per cent of the measures in budget paper 3, and there are several highlights
listed there of which we are proud. We are not claiming of course that we have achieved
everything, and we concede 60 per cent did not meet the target to within 5 per cent.’

The transcript states that 60 per cent of BP3 outcomes have not been het, however the stated
figure was 16 per cent (16 per cent was also stated on slide 15 of the presentation).

I would appreciate you bringing this matter to the Committee’s attention. If you have any
questions, please contact Sharn Enzinger, Director, Office of the Secretary on (03) 9651 9150 or at
sharn.enzinger@ecodev.vic.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

(JW [ PUBLIC ACCOUNTS AN ESTIVATES COMMITTE

Richard Bolt “§ MAY 2010
Secretary
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